Public Document Pack

Ste¥Yenage

BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday, 7 December 2023
Time: 10.00am,
Location: Council Chamber, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage
Contact: Lisa Jerome 01438 242203

Members: Councillors: C Parris (Chair), S Barr, N Chowdhury, M Downing, J Duncan,
C Howells, G Lawrence CC, Mrs J Lloyd, L Martin-Haugh, M McKay,
M Notley, G Snell, A Wells and T Wren.

AGENDA
PART |
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
2. MINUTES - 3 APRIL 2023
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the previous meeting of the
Committee held on 3 April 2023.
Pages3-6
3. TERMS OF REFERENCE
To note the Terms of Reference for the Committee, as agreed by the Annual
Council Meeting on 24 May 2023.
Pages 7 -8
4. LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE

To note the procedure for the hearing of licensing applications.
Pages 9 - 10

5. APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE
TASTE OF INDIA, 48A HIGH STREET, STEVENAGE

To determine an application for the variation of a premises licence for the Taste of
India, 48AHigh Street, Stevenage, SG1 3EF.
Pages 11 - 72

6. URGENT PART | BUSINESS

To consider any Part | business accepted by the Chair as urgent.



7. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
To consider the following motions —
1. That under Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972, the press and
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the
grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as described
in Paragraphs 1 — 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act as amended by Local
Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006.
2. That Members consider the reasons for the following reports being in Part II
and determine whether or not maintaining the exemption from disclosure of the
information contained therein outweighs the public interest in disclosure.

8. URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

To consider any Part Il Business accepted by the Chair as urgent.

Agenda Published 29 November 2023



Agenda Item 2

STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING COMMITTEE
MINUTES

Date: Monday, 3 April 2023
Time: 10.00am
Place: Autun Room, Daneshill House, Danestrete, Stevenage

Present: Councillors: Maureen McKay (Chair), Lin Martin-Haugh, Claire Parris
and Teresa Callaghan (Substitute)

Start / End Start Time: 10.00am
Time: End Time: 12.00pm
1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors Myla Arceno, Rob
Broom, Nazmin Chowdhury, John Duncan, Bret Facey, Liz Harrington, Chris
Howells, Graham Lawrence CC, Andy McGuinness, Claire Parris and Lorraine
Rossati.

There were no declarations of interest.
2 MINUTES - 10 MARCH 2023

It was RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held
on 10 March 2023 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3 LICENSING APPLICATIONS - PROCEDURE
All parties noted the revised procedure for the hearing which had been circulated at
the meeting.

4 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE - TODAY FISH AND

GRILL, 10 MIDDLE ROW, STEVENAGE SG1 3AW

The Committee considered an application for the grant of a premises Licence for the
Today Fish and Grill, 10 Middle Row, Stevenage, SG1 3AW. Representations in
respect of this application had been made by two local residents, one residing on
Middle Row and the other on Baker Street. A representation had also been made
from the owner of a local business on Middle Row.

Representations received by two of the Responsible Authorities, the Local Planning
Authority and Environmental health had been withdrawn following the Licensing
officer liaising with the Applicant who had subsequently agreed to voluntarily amend
their application for late night refreshment from 03:00hrs to 00:00hrs for both
delivery and takeaway and would be closed to the public at 00:00.

1
Page 3



The Licensing Officer presented a report to the Committee outlining the facts of the
application.

The Licensing Officer advised that the premises was surrounded by other
commercial properties including retail outlets and a Barber shop along with some
residential properties located above some of the ground floor premises on Middle
Row. There were also nearby premises providing late night refreshments.

Following a question to the Licensing Officer from a local resident, it was clarified
that the application was for the grant of the licence between the hours of 11.00am
and 00:00midnight Mondays to Sundays including Bank Holidays.

A request was made by a local resident that the Committee defer their decision on
the application as there were flaws and accuracies in the application including the
lack of an accurate plan with dimensions of the property.

The Chair then invited the local residents to present their case. Two local residents
spoke of their objections to the application, their key points of objection being:

e A number of late night licences in the vicinity were already in existence and
caused nuisance. The grant of this licence would add to that nuisance;

¢ In general, there were no objections to the night time economy in the Old
Town, however, the use of middle Row for such a premises would create
considerable noise nuisance to the residents of Middle Row;

e The narrowness of Middle Row did not allow large groups to congregate
without causing disturbance;

e Vandalism had been experienced in the past and an additional premises
would increase the chance of further vandalism, particularly as Middle Row
was secluded and out of sight from the High Street;

e The lack of public conveniences in the area could also lead to further anti-
social behaviour;

e The inaccuracies of the plan submitted with the application did not show the
issues with regard to the access into the residential premises at 12 middle
Row.

The local residents responded to a series of questions asked by the Applicant’s
representative and members of the Committee.

The Chair then invited the Applicant’s representative (Mr Stewart Gibson) to present
their case.

Mr Gibson’s submission included the following points:

e The objections raised to the application had no bearing and were not relevant
to the 4 licensing objectives;

¢ Following consultation with the Licensing Officer and in response to concerns
raised by the Responsible Authorities and local residents, the applicant had
voluntarily amended the application by bringing forward the finish time for late
night refreshment from 03:00hrs to 00:00hrs for both delivery and takeaway.
The premises would also close to the public at 00:00hrs.

2
Page 4



e The opening of the premises would not cause an increase in the numbers of
people coming to the area but would just provide more choice to those people
already in the area;

e The delivery partner waiting area would be removed from the application.
Deliveries would be made through the adjoining Chickaroo premises which
opened onto the High Street not Middle Row;

¢ No motorcycles would be used for the delivery of food it would be cars only
which would address concerns of noise nuisance;

e No alcohol would be sold from the premises.

Mr Gibson and the Manager of Today Fish and Grill then answered a series of
questions from local residents who had made representations, and Members of the
Committee.

All parties were invited by the Chair to sum up their submissions.

At the conclusion of the summing up, the Committee withdrew from the meeting to
determine the application. At the conclusion of that process, the Committee
returned to the meeting to give their decision.

Licensing Committee Chair’s statement:

The Licensing Committee approved the grant of a premises licence for Today Fish
and Grill, 10 Middle Row, Stevenage, SG1 3AW subject to inclusion of the additional
licensing conditions as set out below:

1. The removal of the delivery partner waiting entrance at the front of the
property;
2. All delivery collections to be made through Chickaroo’s High Street entrance.

The Committee restated the requirement of the planning condition on the business
that all activity including cooking and serving must be ceased by midnight.

The Committee also advised that should the Council receive a valid request for a
review from a resident or residents or from a Responsible Authority, the Committee
would be able to consider a review of the Licence.

All parties were advised of their right of appeal to the Magistrates Court within 21
days of the receipt of the decision notice.

URGENT PART | BUSINESS

None.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

Not required.

3
Page 5



7

CHAIR

URGENT PART Il BUSINESS

None.

4
Page 6



Agenda Iltem 3

APPENDIX E

LICENSING COMMITTEE
1. Membership — 14
2. Quorum - 4
3. Terms of Reference
3.1 To consider and determine applications under the Licensing Act 2003
where representations have been made, in respect of the following
cases.
0] Personal Licences;
(i) Premises Licences/ Club Premises Certificates;

(i) Provisional Statements;

(iv)  Variation of Premises Licences/ Club Premises
Certificates;

(V) minor variations of Premises Licences/Club
Premises Certificates;

(vi)  Variation of Designated Premises Supervisors;
(vii)  Transfer Premises Licences;
(viii)  Interim authorities;

(ix)  Review premises licences/club premises
certificates;

(x) Issue of Counter Notice following Police or
Environmental Health objection to a temporary
event notices.

3.2 To consider and determine applications and variations under the
Gambling Act 2005 (where representations have been made and not
withdrawn) in respect of the following cases:

() Premises Licences;
(i) Variation to a Licence;
(i)  Transfer of a Licence;

(iv)  Provisional Statements;

(V) Review of a Premises Licence;

Annual Council 24.05.2023 Page 7



APPENDIX E

(vi)  Club Gaming / Club Machine Permit;

(vii)  Cancellation of a Club Gaming / Club Machine
Permit.

Annual Council 24.05.2023 Page 8



Agenda Item 4

STEVENAGE BOROUGH COUNCIL
LICENSING COMMITTEE

HEARING OF LICENCE APPLICATIONS — PROCEDURE

The Committee will apply the following procedure when considering Liquor Licence
applications and Review applications to ensure adherence to the rules of natural
justice.

1. The Chair will introduce himself/herself and invite the other Committee
Members, the Licensing Officer(s), Legal Advisor, Committee Administrator,
Responsible Authority representatives, interested parties and the Premises
Licence Holder and any representative to introduce themselves.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the reason for the hearing and report on the
facts of the case. Members of the Committee, the Responsible Authority
representatives, members of the public who had submitted representations
and Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) may ask questions of
the Licensing Officer.

3. The Responsible Authority representatives may then state their case, calling
any witnesses.

4, With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and the Premises
Licence Holder (and/or representative) may then ask questions of the
Responsible Authority representatives.

5. The members of the public who have submitted representations may then
state their case, calling any witnesses.

6. With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee and the Premises
Licence Holder (and/or representative) may then ask questions of the
members of the public who have submitted representations.

7. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) will state their case,
calling any witnesses they wish.

8. With the Chair’s permission, Members of the Committee, Responsible
Authority Representatives and members of the public who have submitted
representations may then ask questions of the Premises Licence Holder
(and/or representative).

0. The Responsible Authority representatives are then invited to sum up.

10. The members of the public who have submitted representations are then
invited to sum up.

11. The Premises Licence Holder (and/or representative) is then invited to sum
up.

12. The Committee will retire to consider the matter and make its decision.

13. At the conclusion of its deliberations, the Committee will EITHER return to the
meeting to deliver its decision OR inform all parties of its decision in writing as
soon as possible after the meeting. In either event, reasons will be given for
the Committee’s decision.

Page 9



NOTES:

(1)

(2)

(3)

EACH PARTY WILL BE AFFORDED A REASONABLE AMOUNT OF TIME
TO PRESENT THEIR CASE.

ALL PARTIES MAY ASK FOR CLARIFICATION OF ANY POINT AT ANY
TIME IN THE PROCEEDINGS.

THE COMMITTEE ADMINISTRATOR AND COUNCIL’S SOLICITOR WILL

BE PRESENT THROUGHOUT THE MEETING AND MAY ASK QUESTIONS
AT ANY TIME TO ASSIST THE COMMITTEE.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

e

Part 1 — Release to Press S tevé/nag e

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Meeting Licensing Committee

Portfolio Area  Communities, Community Safety and
Equalities

Date 7 December 2023

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - TASTE OF INDIA,
48A HIGH STREET, STEVENAGE. SG1 3EF.

Authors Julie Dwan | Ext. 2493
Lead Officers Maurice Clay | Ext. 2175

Contact Officer Julie Dwan| Ext. 2493

PURPOSE

1.1 To determine an application for the Variation of a Premises Licence for Taste
of India, 48a High Street, Stevenage. SG1 3AW. The Planning Authority,
Environmental Health and local residents have made representations.

RECOMMENDATIONS

2.1 That the Committee reviews the evidence presented by the responsible
authorities, local residents and applicant (and/or representatives) and
determines what action should result in respect of this application, for the
grant of a premises licence.

SUMMARY OF APPLICATION

3.1 Mr MD Shadikur Rahman has applied for the variation of the premises
licence for The Taste of India, 48a High Street, Stevenage SG1 3EF. The
premises wish to provide hot food/late night refreshment off the premises in

Page 11



3.2

3.3

4.2

4.3

4.4

addition to on, by way of delivery. The application also proposes to extend
the hours for the provision of late-night refreshment by 30 mins Friday,
Saturday, and Sunday, so that late night refreshment is provided between the
hours of 23:00 and 00.00 Friday and Saturday and between 23:00 and 23:30
on a Sunday.

The applicant has included with this application, a list of additional conditions
which are to be included in the operating schedule to promote the four
licensing objectives in light of the proposed variation. These include the
following:

e There shall be no delivery of alcohol.

e The premises shall ensure that all orders taken by the premises will be
delivered to customers at a bona fide address.

e No deliveries shall be made to an open space.

e Delivery vehicles shall switch off their engines whilst stationary and
collecting orders for delivery.

e Delivery vehicles horns shall not be used except in accordance with
the Highway Code

e Notices will be displayed at the rear of the premises requesting staff to
respect the local residents and use the area quietly.

This application was accepted as valid and duly made by the Council on 18t
October 2023. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix A.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

The Taste of India is a restaurant/takeaway located in a three-storey terraced
property on the western side of the High Street. The premises is surrounded
by other takeaway food outlets which include the Old Town Fish Bar and The
Surma Indian Takeaway. The premises is also located within the Stevenage
Old Town Conservation Area.

There are also residential properties adjacent to the premises and some
located on the upper floors. A location map is attached at Appendix B.

The Taste of India currently hold a premises licence which authorises them
for the sale of alcohol, 10:00hrs to 23:00hrs Monday — Saturday and between
12:00hrs and 22:30hrs on a Sunday. The provision of late-night refreshment
(Inside) 23:00 - 23:30 Monday to Saturday and the playing of recorded music
00:00hrs to 24:00hrs. The hours for the sale of alcohol and the provision of
late-night refreshment vary on New Years Eve and Bank Holidays. A copy of
the premises licence and plan is attached at Appendix D.

The Licensing Officer carried out an inspection of the premises on 6™
November 2023. The premises, at the time of the inspection was not selling
alcohol and there was no alcohol being kept on site.

Page 12



4.5

4.6

4.7

5.2

5.3

The Taste of India closed the restaurant side of the business during the
COVID pandemic. The restaurant has not re-opened, and the business have
been operating a takeaway/delivery only service since this time. They were
unaware that their premises licence did not authorise them for the provision
of late-night refreshment outside of the premises by way of delivery and have
subsequently submitted this application for a variation of their premises
licence.

Late night refreshment is the provision of hot food and/or drink and becomes
a licensable activity between the hours of 23:00 and 05:00. The supply of hot
food and/or drinks takes place when it is given to the customer and not when
payment is made.

The Surma Indian Takeaway which is located at 44 High Street is authorised
for the provision of late-night refreshment between the hours of 23:00 and
01:00. Friday to Saturday and between the hours of 23:00 and 00.30 on a
Sunday. The OId Town Fish Bar, which is located at 46 High Street, is
authorised for the provision of late-night refreshment between the hours of
23:00 and 04:00 Friday to Saturday and 23:00 to 02:00 on a Sunday.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Representations have been made by two of the Responsible Authorities, the
Local Planning Authority and Environmental Health.

The Principal Planning Officer and Development Manager for the Local
Planning Authority has objected to this application on the basis that the
restaurant is now closed, and the premises are currently operating as a hot
food takeaway with delivery (Planning use class sui generis) without planning
permission and are therefore in breach of the planning regulations. In
summary, the proposed variation of the premises licence is not in accordance
with the current lawful use of the property as a restaurant (Planning use class
E) and is therefore considered unacceptable from a planning perspective.
Moreover, as the use is unauthorised, the planning authority has not assessed
its suitability with respect to its impact on nearby residential properties from a
public nuisance perspective.

Environmental Health have concerns relating to the licensing objective
prevention of public nuisance. To summarise, complaints have been received
regarding the operations of the Taste of India adversely affecting an adjacent
resident. The premises no longer operates as a restaurant, only as a takeaway
with delivery staff accessing the premises from the rear. Delivery drivers park
on the privately allocated parking spaces to the rear of the resident’s home
under their openable windows, with their engines running. The regular opening
and closing of the metal gate caused continual disturbance. The Food
business Operator has now secured the gate open whilst trading, however this
still clanks when it is closed at the end of the night. The refuse bin is also
placed outside the resident’s openable window, prior to collection.

Page 13



6.2

6.3

6.4

INTERESTED PARTIES

Representations have been received from the landlord and tenant of 44a, a
residential premises located adjacent to The Taste of India. These
representations have been made under all four of the licensing objectives,
though predominantly for the objective, ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’. To
summarise, there is concern with regards to delivery vehicles parking
underneath the windows of the property at 44a High Street. Drivers leave their
engines running whilst they collect orders which subsequently cause noxious
fumes to enter the property. The family residing at the property have young
children and are unable to open their windows to increase ventilation. Rubbish
bins are left in the private parking area underneath the windows of the
property causing nuisance, with the smell of rotting food entering their
property. Persistent use of the rear entrance of The Taste of India is also
causing noise disturbance, the gate is left open whilst the business is
operating and slams in the wind. There is also concern that the extended
hours will lead to increased anti-social behaviour. Representations are
attached at Appendix C.

The Licensing Officer has liaised with Environmental Health and the applicant
to discuss all representations received. Additional conditions have been
proposed to the applicant to address the concerns of all persons making
representations. The applicant has agreed to voluntarily amend their
application to include 4 additional conditions to the operating schedule on the
premises licence. These are as follows:

e Delivery vehicles shall not park in the private parking area to the rear
of 48a High Street when collecting food orders for delivery.

e All delivery drivers shall park in the small public car park in Primett
Road which is at the rear of 48a High Street when collecting food
orders for delivery.

e The collection of food orders for delivery shall be from the front
entrance of 48a High Street from 20:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and
from 21:00hrs Friday to Saturday.

e Waste receptacles shall not be placed within the area designated for
private parking at the rear of 48a High Street.

The applicant has also agreed in an email dated 16™ November 2023 that the
restaurant will re-open in January 2024 as per the lawful use of the property.

The proposals made and subsequently agreed by the applicant to voluntarily
amend their application, have been passed to those responsible authorities
and other interested parties who have made representations. The Local
Planning Authority and Environmental Health have both withdrawn their
representations following the amendments made to this application by the
applicant.

Page 14



6.5

6.6

7

7.1
7.1.1

7.2
7.2.1

7.2.2

7.3
7.3.1

Environmental Health are happy with the agreed conditions for the premises
licence and believe they address the issues raised by the resident of 44a High
Street. Environmental Health have advised the premises licence holder, Mr
Rahman about the issues with the rattling of the gate when in the closed
position. Mr Rahman has advised that he will speak to his builder with regards
to resolving the issue.

The Licensing Officer continues to liaise with the landlord and tenant of the
residential property adjacent to the Taste of India with regards to their
representations. These remain upheld upon the deadline for the publishing of
this report.

IMPLICATIONS

Financial Implications

There are no financial or resource implications arising from the content of this
report.

Legal Implications

The Committee is advised that paragraphs 9.31- 10.10 of the Guidance
under section 182 of the Act describe the powers of a Licensing Authority on
the determination of an application.

The following options are available to the committee under section.
18(4) (a) and (d) of the Licensing Act 2003:

e To modify the conditions of the licence
e To reject the whole or part of the application

Policy Implications
Stevenage Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 — 2025

The following sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing
policy apply to this application:

17.2 The Licensing Authority, in determining if the application for a review is
relevant, will have regard to the current guidance issued by the Secretary of
State under section 182 of the Act in so far as to whether an application is
frivolous, vexatious, or repetitious. Representations made by a responsible
authority cannot be deemed as being frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

17.4 In instances where the crime prevention objective is being undermined,
revocation, even in the instance of this being a first review of the premises
licence, or club premises certificate, will be given serious consideration.

Page 15



7.3.2

7.4
7.4.1

7.5
7.5.1

BD1

BD2

BD3

O 0O W >

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The Committee is reminded of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. These particular sections are relevant to this application:

e Application for Premises Licences paragraphs 8.1 — 8.9
e Determining Applications paragraphs 9.1 — 9.30

Equalities and Diversity Implications

Any decision by the Committee is based on evidence before it at the meeting;
there are no equalities and diversity implications.

Crime and Disorder

The Committee is reminded of their duty under the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to consider the crime and disorder implications of their decisions and the
authority’s responsibility to co-operate in the reduction of crime and disorder
in the Borough.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Licensing Act 2003
Stevenage Borough Council, Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

APPENDICES

Application to vary a premises licence

Location map

Representations from Responsible Authorities and interested parties.
Current Premises Licence and Plan

Page 16



v APPENDIX A
Stelenage
BOROUGH COUNCIL

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing
this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the
boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/ MD SHADIKUR RAHMAN
e~
(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
SBCL 0123

Part 1 — Premises Details

TASTE OF INDIA
48A HIGH STREET
STEVENAGE
HERTS

SGI1 3EF

Post town STEVENAGE Postcode SGI1 3EF

Telephone number at premises (if any) 01438-720333

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £10,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number 7980929788
E-mail address (optional) S RAHMAN@HOTMAIL.CO.UK
Current postal address if 166 FERRIER ROAD
different from premises address | STEVENAGE
HERTS
SG2 OPD
Post town STEVENAGE Postcode SG2 0PD

Page 17



Ian.Gourlay
Typewritten text
APPENDIX A


Part 3 - Variation

Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? @ No

DD MM  YYYY
If not, from what date do you want the vanation to take effect?

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)
PROVISION LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT OUTSIDE OF THE PREMISES (DELIVERY).
ADDITIONAL CONDITION OFFERED TO SUPPORT THE AVOBE AND TO PROMOTE THE
LICENSING OBJECTIVE PUBLIC NUISANCE.

TO ADD THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAY
23:00 TO 00.00 AND SUNDAY 23:00 TO 23.30.

If your proposed vanation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the number
expected to attend:

Page 18



Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment Please tick all that apply
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertamnment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill inbox I) L
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, Land M

Page 19



A

2Z

Plays | ' Wilsici

Standard days and timings | outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidarice o

(please read guidance note | note 2) |

6) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

V'I‘ue

Wed latl ' (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri ‘ imi i : |
)ﬁnnmm;maﬂmmmmﬁmmmi ol lff - | listed in t} l |
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 20



B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

| the exbibition of i - =
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors

note 2)
Outdoors

,/‘

Day | Start  Finish

v Both

/

Mon

Tue

Wed {
|
|

Fri |

Sat

Sun

Please give further details here (plegsé read guidance note 3)
/ ~
,//
P4
/

o

Mamummyﬁnmmmmmmm (please read
gudance note 4)

Page 21




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue \
Wed
Thur

Fn

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

.5
g
1ati (please read
guidance note 4) /
Non standard fim N ou intend to he premise or indoo
pOLLID ents at dif] imes to those listed in olumn on th i
please list(please read guidance note 5)

Page 22




D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments mndoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please r

Standard days and timings | guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish Both

Indoors

Qutdoors

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed (please

read guidanceAote 4)

Thur ‘

Fri ‘

Sat

Sun

Page 23



E

Live music

Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both - please tick (please read | "%

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ‘
Day  Start  Finish Both |
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed ic (please
read guidance

Thur

Fri :
m_lhﬂg&plgn&lm{ (plcasc rcad guldancc note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 24



F

Recorded music

T m— e
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read In

(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)
6)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon | | Please give further details here (please séad guidance note 3)

l
Tue

Wed i¢ (please

read guidance note

Thur ‘

Fri

Sat

Page 25



G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors
guidance note 2) ‘

QOutdoors

Day Start Finish

| Both

|
Mon ‘
|
Tue |
\

Wed |

Thur |
Fn

Sat

Sun . ' /

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

(please read
guidance note 4)

Page 26




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start ‘ Finish

Mon
Tue ‘
Wed ’
Thur | ‘
Fri

Sat ‘

Will thi : T
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

guidance note 2)

Indoors
Outdoors

Both }

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note 5)

Page 27




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment take (0

Standard days and timings -
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2)
6) Outdoors
Day ' Finish Both "
Mon 2330 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue 23:30
Wed 1 23:30 iati isi
‘ refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur 23:30 NEW YEARS EVE 23:00 T0 05:00
|
|
Fri 00:00 | Non standard timings, Where you intend to use the premises for the
| the column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 00:00
Sun | 23: 23:30

Page 28




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption - On the ;

Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises ‘

(please read guidance note ' / |

6) Off the |
premises ‘

Day | Start  Finish Both |

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read

‘ guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed }

Thur

' left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri ‘ /'/

Sat ‘

Sun /

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the usé of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read
guidance note 8),

(‘“

Page 29



Hours premises are open
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish
Mon 00:00 23:59
Tue | 00:00 | 23:59
Wed 00:00 23:59
Thur

Fri ' 00:00 | 23:59

| ‘

Sat 00:00 23:59
Sun 00:00 23:59

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

- :
MWWMWMMI blic ot dift iiice ffom fhoge lisled 1 (ke ool he lof

00:00 | 23:59 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed

as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

N/A

I have enclosed the premises licence

I have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Page 30

Please tick as appropriate




If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part of it
below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

ATTACHED

Page 31



M

Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

RESTAURANT WITH TAKEAWAYS (COLLECTION AND DELIVERY).

NO ALCOHOL DELIVERY WILL TAKE PLACE.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

THE PREMISES WILL ENSURE THAT ALL ORDERS TAKING TAKING BY THE PREMISES
WILL BE DELIVERED TO THE CUSTOMERS AT THE BONA FIDE ADDRESS.

NO DELIVERY WILL BE MADE TO A OPEN SPACE.

¢) Public safety

ENSURE THAT THE OUTSIDE AREAS ARE CLEAR OF DEBRIS, DUSTBINS AND FIRST AID
SUPPLIES, IDENTIFYING LIKELY HAZARDS.

CHECK BUILDING FIRE AND EMERGENCY SYSTEM, PERFORM REGULAR RISK REVIEWS
AND UPDATES.

MAKE SURE FOOD IS SAFE TO EAT, TRAINING STAFF AND MANAGE FOOD SAFETY
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

KEEP SITE CLEAN, CHECK SITE FOR WASTE AND EVIDENCE OF VERMIN REGULARLY,
CHECK ODOUS AND NOISE AND OTHER EMISSIONS AT THE BOUNDARY.

DELIVERY VEHICLE WILL SWITCH OFF THE ENGINE WHILE STATIONARY AND
COLLECTING ORDER FOR DELIVERY.

DELIVERY VEHICLE HORNS WILL NOT BE USE EXCEPT IN ACCORDANCE WITH HIGHWAY
CODE.

NOTICE WILL BE DISPLAY AT THE REAR OF THE PREMISES REQUIESTING STAFF TO
RESPECT LOCAL RESIDENCE AND USE THE AREA QUITLY.

¢) The protection of children from harm

THE PREMISES WILL OPERATE A CHALLANGE 25 POLICY

Page 32



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement
[ have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

[ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

[ understand that I must now advertise my application.
I have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation.

I understand that if T do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING
LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003,
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

Part 5 Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly

authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in
what capacity.

-
. / M
Signature @,ﬂ/ o
Date 18/10/2023

Capacity OWNER

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 13)

Post town - ‘ Post code
Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

Page 33



This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the li